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Questions			
August 27, 2014
Dr. Kia Price
Director – Purchasing and Procurement
St. John the Baptist Parish
1801 West Airline Highway
LaPlace, LA 70068

Re:	Intake Services RFP Questions
	Response to questions received from Team Title 8/21/14


Homeowner Rehabilitation Program, Small Rental Rehabilitation Program, Homebuyer Assistance Program, and Housing Elevation Program

1. The RFP states that the “consultant will be responsible for accepting, prioritizing and reviewing intake applications for program eligibility requirements and support documentation outlined in the program policies and procedures.”  When will the policies and procedures be provided to the consultant?

See addendum 5 dated 8/22/14.
	
2. Has the parish been required to write an Action Plan and if so where can it be found and if not, has the state written an Action Plan for the guidance in the spending of these CDBG dollars?

The State Action Plan for Hurricane Isaac  is on the OCD/DRU website.

3. Is the action plan approved?

Yes

4. Who developed the policies and procedures?

St. John the Baptist Parish

5. Are the policies and procedures the same for all 4 programs?

No

6. Will HUD view the programs and independent based on funding and as a result expect the Parish to allocate administrative dollars based on funding approvals?

Not applicable to scope of work.

7. How will the Parish manage LMI/non-LMI applicants to achieve National Objective?

See Policies and Procedures

8. What is the process for amending the policies and procedures? The action plan?

Written request to OCD.

9. If amendments to the policies and procedures or the action plan impact the program design how will that be handled inside of the response and the contract?
Contract change order is required.
	
10. How will applications be accepted?  See Policies and Procedures.

Is there an existing IT system for application and document intake? No

If no, will all applications be taken manually on a paper form? See Policies and Procedures.
If yes, will the Parish provide all administration of the application, support, and training?

11. The RFP states that, “intake services consultant’s scope of services will include, but not be limited to the following”.  How will items that are not identified in the scope of services but required by the Parish be handled inside of the contract since these items cannot be included in a lump sum price?

Parish contract amendment process.

12. What priority will be used for applications?

See Policies and Procedures.

13. Will a review of all applications be completed to determine preliminary eligibility?

All applications will be completely reviewed.

14. Is there a deadline for receiving applications for the program(s)?

Yes- 60 days after application intake period begins.

15. How many applicants are anticipated in each program?  How many are anticipated to be ineligible?

Cannot be determined at this time.

16. Will there be a group of applicants that are preliminarily eligible but not funded?

Cannot be determined at this time.

17. Where can the intake application be found so that it can be reviewed?

Copies were made available at the Intake Pre-Proposal meeting.

18. What support documentation is required for ownership, occupancy, insurance, income, duplication of benefits, and other?

See Policies and Procedures and intake application.

19. What are the eligibility criteria and how are they satisfied?

See Policies and Procedures.

20. What time limits are placed on applicants or third parties for responses to inquiries?

The overall timeframe of milestones that is expected is shown in the intake services August 18, 2014 Q&A 
21. What level of inquiry is required?  A letter, a phone call, a fax, an email, or a combination?

Determined by the intake firm.

22. Does the Parish have existing data sharing agreements in place with FEMA, SBA, Insurance Agencies, Road Home, OCD, and CAN? 

OCD, FEMA, SBA and Road Home data sharing agreements will be in place with the Parish at the time of intake and will require the applicant to sign a release. Intake firm will be responsible for CAN network access and insurance agencies data sharing.

If no, will the Parish establish these relationships or will the consultant be required to establish these relationships?  If yes, what requirements are outlined in these governing documents?

23. What other agencies does the Parish believe might need to be contacted and what guidelines will govern those interactions?

Not anticipated.

24. What are the property eligibility requirements?

See Policies and Procedures.

25. What is the record keeping and data management policy that governs the project?

See Policies and Procedures.

26. What system will be utilized to perform record keeping and data management?

Determined by the intake firm.

27. Will the Parish require hard copies of all files and if so, where will they be stored?

Yes. At the St. John the Baptist Parish office.

28. Has the Parish identified an individual to assist in addressing applicant complaints and approving resolutions?

Yes. See Policies and Procedures.

29. How will appeals of eligibility be managed?  

See Policies and Procedures.

What governing document outlines the policies and procedures for the appeals process and adjudication?

See Policies and Procedures.

30. Do the letters notifying applications of preliminary award, ineligibility, and preliminary approval but no award until funding is determined been developed?

No

31. Will letters be generated by the system or manually generated?

See policies and procedures for record keeping requirements.

32. Will the Parish review and sign-off on eligibility and ineligibility either through sampling or a 100% review?

100% review.

33. Does a toll free number exist for information, which is included in outreach materials that the consultant, which the consultant will assume or is a new number, required?  Given the time to establish a number is there a period of time from contract award to program launch?

See RFP.

34. Are the roles provided in the RFP prescriptive or should roles, such as a desktop support professional be included to provide ensure that the consultant can “be responsible for maintaining adequate…equipment to provide support services to each applicant through application process”?

RFP shows minimum requirements. Anything beyond that is up to the intake firm.

35. The load analysis requires an understanding of specific variables – how many applicants will be managed in the first 44 days, Cannot determine at this time. how many applicants will be managed in the following 3 months, Cannot determine at this time and how many applicants will remain?  Cannot determine at this time.  Is there an application deadline?  Yes – see previous question # 14. Do applicants have a specific timeframe to respond to inquiries? Yes –see previous question # 14. What is the prioritization method for applicants?  See Addendum 4 and 5. How will appeals be managed?  See policies and procedures. What is the outreach plan? Parish will conduct outreach.



36. Start-up is referenced but no timeframe is provided, how long will start up occur, what is to be accomplished in this timeframe, and what departments or consultants will be included in this activity

Anticipated to last up to thirty days after contract execution and will include all necessary activities needed to provide intake services. Startup will be the responsibility of the intake firm.  At the end of start up the intake firm should be able to start the application process with the public.

37. To determine expected load and benchmarked applicant contact, how many applicants will complete their application and provide all required documentation in the first contact? Cannot be determined at this time. How many will require a second contact? Cannot be determined at this time. How many will require a third contact?  Cannot be determined at this time. What is the length of time an applicant has to respond to the inquiry and provide additional information? 

The overall timeframe of milestones expected is shown in the intake services August 18, 2014 Q&A

38. Is the consultant required to develop and deliver all training to its staff in support of the scope of services?

Yes

39. Who will manage outreach and how will that be coordinated with the consultant?

St. John the Baptist Parish. The intake firm will attend outreach meetings and assist with homeowner questions and guidance.

40. Will a policy expert in HUD CDBG / CDBG-DR be required?  If so, what role will they play and how should their hours be estimated to be included in a lump sum bid?

See RFP - The consultant must furnish resources necessary to demonstrate knowledge of the requirements of HUD’s Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and/ or Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) programs.

41. The RFP states that the consultant must, “Demonstrate that it has, or will be able to obtain, the capacity, either through existing staff or through new hires or subcontractors, to undertake the services requested by Louisiana Office of Community Development (OCD) within the timeframes requested.”  How will the Parish interact with OCD and what requirements or services will OCD place on the program?  See Policies and Procedures. What timeframes will be required to respond or satisfy the requirements?  The overall timeframe of milestones expected is shown in the intake services August 18, 2014 Q&A

42. Is the consultant required to be section 3 compliant?

See compliance provisions attached to RFP.

43. What future Parish work is anticipated that will impact workload?

Does not pertain to current project.

44. How will hours worked be required to be tracked for invoicing?  By program or by applicant?

See RFP

45. What oversight and or auditing will the Parish perform on the work performed by the contractor?

The Parish will conduct monitoring in accordance with CDBG guidelines.

46. Is Quality Assurance a requirement of the program and if so should it be included as a resource and the cost spread across the lump sum pricing?

The intake contractor is expected to provide resources as necessary to provide the services outlined in the RFP. 

47. In transitioning to a new location will there be an anticipated downtime or must the transition occur simultaneously and without interruption to the applicants? There is expected to be no downtime and the transition should be without interruption to the applicants.


48. What support with the Parish provide in the transition?

		None

49. Describe the Parish staff and expertise in managing a program of this type and the ancillary services.

		N/A

50. When will the application acceptance process begin?

As soon as the selected intake contractor has completed startup.

51. The RFP states that, “the Consultant will assign staff members, (“Intake Representatives”) that includes at least a Program Director, a Site Manager, three case workers and one case worker assistant or equivalent positions.”  Are these prescriptive or should other positions be added to support additional services identified such as policy, desktop support, QA, finance/invoicing, etc.? 

See scope of work. The intake firm will be tasked with providing all necessary resources to provide intake services as required.

52. What asset tracking requirements exist for items procured under the contract such as computers or terminals for application intake?

It is up to the intake firm to furnish all equipment in order to meet the requirements set by the RFP, policies and procedures and contract.

53. What software does the Parish that must integrate with the Consultant software and hardware utilize?

None.

54. The RFP states that, “Each intake center shall have a minimum of four computers or terminals for application intake.”  How many centers does the Parish anticipate?

One.

55. Given the cost associated with short term leasing does the Parish anticipate that the consultant will provide all space and include that in the lump sum or will the Parish acquire the space?

Include price in lump sum.

56. Will other consultants utilize the space and if so how will the cost of that be shared?

No.

57. Define a completed application.

See intake application and policies and procedures.



58. Will centers and staff observe state holidays?

[bookmark: _GoBack]St. John the Baptist Parish Holidays.

59. What requirements must be included in the Code of Ethics and Confidentiality Pledge?

Please see attached “Handbook Excerpt – Code of Interest, Ethics”
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